
 

 

 

4.    Consider a motion to grant preliminary approval to Harbor View LLC, for development and 
CSM plans for the Old School Property at the intersection of HWY 57 and HWY 42. 

5.   Consider a motion to discuss the role of the Plan Commission in future economic development. 

 

 
 
 Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various enforcement 

actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits.
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 

Name      Date 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, APRIL 28, 2015 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The April 28, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson Dave 6 
Lienau at 5:40 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Lienau, and members Scott Baker, Marge Grutzmacher, and Nate Bell.  9 
 10 
Excused:  Eric Lundquist, Shane Solomon and Don Howard 11 
 12 
Others:  Greg Casperson and Jim Westernan of Robert E. Lee & Associates.  13 
 14 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 15 
 16 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 17 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded.  18 
He then noted that no new correspondence had been received. 19 
 20 
Approval of the agenda: 21 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the April 28, 22 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 23 
 24 
Approval of minutes as published: 25 
As to the minutes for the March 24. 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission: 26 
Baker noted that the monetary figure shown on Line 9, Page 2 of the minutes for the March 24, 27 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission should be $5,075,000.00, not $5,075.00. 28 
 29 
A motion was made by Baker seconded by Grutzmacher that the minutes for the March 24, 30 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 31 
  32 
Business Items: 33 
Item No. 1.  Consider a motion to approve a Certified Survey Map for Waterfront Park - 34 
Restrictions imposed by the DNR for receipt of grant funds: 35 
DNR officials have informed Jackson that the Village will receive a Stewardship grant in the 36 
amount of $489,285.00 as well as a Federal Recreation Trails Act grant in the amount of 37 
$45,000.00 to help defray the costs associated with the Beach Expansion Project. One of the 38 
conditions of the Stewardship grant award is that documents containing restrictive language be 39 
recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Door County, and, to that end, a draft of a 40 
Certified Survey Map for a portion of Waterfront Park was included in the meeting packets. The 41 
Commission members jointly reviewed the CSM, and it was the consensus that it is acceptable. 42 
 43 
A motion was made by Bell, seconded by Grutzmacher that the Plan Commission recommends 44 
that the Certified Survey Map for a portion of Waterfront Park which was reviewed at this 45 
meeting be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 46 
 47 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to grant conditional approval of a Certified Survey Map for the 48 
Braun property, which is located at the corner of Mill Road and Bay Shore Drive: 49 
A draft of a Certified Survey Map for the Braun property, which is located at the corner of Mill 50 

22



Minutes of the April 28, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -2-  

 

Road and S. Bay Shore Drive, was provided to the Commission members prior to this meeting, 1 
and they jointly reviewed that document. Basically the CSM clarifies the description for the 2 
Braun property so that 6(f) conversion eligibility requirements can be met with respect to the 3 
Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project. Jackson is recommending that the CSM be approved 4 
on the condition that before that document is recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for 5 
Door County the Village must actually have purchased the Braun property. 6 
 7 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker that the Plan Commission 8 
recommends that the Certified Survey Map for the Braun property which was reviewed at this 9 
meeting be approved on the condition that before that document is recorded in the Office of 10 
the Register of Deeds for Door County, the Village must have actually have purchased the 11 
property. Motion carried – All ayes. 12 
 13 
Item No. 3. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 14 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits: 15 
Jackson gave the following oral report: 16 
 17 

    Shrouds for some of the LED lights at SCAND have arrived and will be installed 18 
as a test measure soon. Jackson requested that the Commission members go to 19 
view the lights which have shrouds on them to see if they believe the issues 20 
which have been complained about to date will be eliminated. He has also 21 
requested input from surrounding property owners.  22 

   He will be meeting with the management of SCAND soon to discuss some 23 
landscaping issues which have arisen. 24 

   Noise limits are addressed in the Village’s Zoning Code, but time limits on when 25 
outdoor music must cease and outdoor seating must be vacated at local 26 
businesses is specifically addressed when annual liquor licensing conditions are 27 
formulated by the Village Board. A citizen has asked Jackson if the Village will 28 
be adhering to the existing liquor license condition that outdoor music must 29 
cease and all outdoor seating be vacated by 10:30 P.M. when weddings and 30 
special events are conducted on Village owned properties. It is quite likely that 31 
the citizen may ask that same question at the June Village Board Meeting. The 32 
suggestion was made that one way to meet the needs of all stakeholders would 33 
be to allow outdoor acoustic music to be played in the Village until 11:00 P.M.   34 

   Work is expected to be completed on the Line Burial Project this week. A detour 35 
will be in effect for approximately two days while cuts are made across the 36 
highway. As soon as the hot mix plant opens the crew from the Highway 37 
Department will be making temporary road repairs, and site restoration work 38 
will be done ASAP. 39 

   Relaxed signage regulations will be in effect while work is being done on the 40 
Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project, and D.O.T. officials have indicated that 41 
temporary business identification signage will be allowed for businesses which 42 
will still be open after November 1, 2015.     43 

   Work is steadily progressing on the Beach Reconstruction Project. 44 
 45 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 46 
to a committee, Village official or employee: 47 
Premier Properties will be presenting plans for their development to the Plan 48 
Commission in the near future. 49 

33



Minutes of the April 28, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

I:\2015 Agendas\Plan Com\2015\2015_04\042815 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 04/28/2015; Last Printed: 6/13/2015 4:13 PM 

 -3-  

 

 1 
Adjournment: 2 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 3 
Commission at 6:07 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 4 
 5 
Respectfully submitted,  6 

 7 
Janal Suppanz,  8 
Assistant Administrator 9 

44



Village of Sister Bay 
Plan Commission Report 

55

http://www.sisterbaywi.info/


 

 

 

 

66



77



88



 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

99



Name: h:\active\sister bay\projects village\lawsuits\small quarry lawsuit\plan commission report\quarry conditional use permit discussion outline v1.docx Created: 

6/15/2015 9:57 AM Printed: 6/15/2015 10:01 AM6/15/2015 10:01:00 AM Author: Robert Kufrin Last Saved By: Robert Kufrin Revision: 4 Last Save Date:  

1010



Sec. 66.1531 Zoning Permit Not Required 

 

 

Sec. 66.1532 Certificates of Occupancy and 
Compliance Required 

 

 

Sec. 66.1535 Conditional Use Permit 

 

 

 

 

 

1111

Bob
Highlight



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1212



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1313



 

Sec. 66.1540 Other Permits 

Sec. 66.1545 Permit Fees 

Sec. 66.1550 Violations 

Sec. 66.1560 Remedial Action 

Sec. 66.1570 Penalties 

Sec. 66.1575 Renewal of Permits 

 

1414



RESOLUTION № XXX – XXXX15 
APPROVING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND CONDITIONAL USE 

PERMIT FOR THE SISTER BAY PROPERTIES LLC PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

2581 SOUTH BAY SHORE DRIVE 
 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the Village of Sister Bay has conducted a public hearing for the pur-
poses of receiving testimony on the need for a conditional use permit to allow a dimension stone quarry to 
operate on Parcel 1810007312811A4 located at 2581 South Bay Shore Drive; and 
 

WHEREAS, at the July XX, 2015 meeting, the Plan Commission did make the following determinations re-
garding the expansion of the dimension stone quarry operation Section 66.1535. 
 
(1) The B-1 General Business District does allow quarries as conditional uses that only extract dimension 

stone. 
(2) The existing quarry operating at 2581 South Bay Shore Drive on Parcel 1810007312811A3 could 

operate indefinitely utilizing blasting to reach deeper seams of valuable rock. 
(3) The owner of the quarry has agreed to cease all work on both parcels after 10 years in exchange for 

permission to quarry for dimension stone on Parcel 1810007312811A4. 
(4) The Plan Commission has established a variety of conditions in the Development Agreement that 

would require the: 
a. application of water to control dust 
b. limits on the hours or operation 
c. prohibition on blasting 
d. access limitations to the quarry 
e. vegetative buffers for adjacent residential zoned property 
f. monitoring of and responding to complaints  

(5) The owner has submitted drawings of a future site plan that when developed would create a mix of 
general business and multi-family parcels that would be compatible with the surrounding neighbor-
hood. 

(6) The proposed expansion of the quarry operation is not inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

(7) Based on the duration of operations, site access controls, signage, site restoration, noise, dust, hours 
of operation and the tracking of complaints controls set forth in the development agreement that they 
provide sufficient protections to maintain the uses in the surrounding neighborhood. 

 
(8) The development agreement has a variety of conditions that apply immediately to Parcel 

1810007312811A3 upon approval of the development agreement and to Parcel 1810007312811A4 
upon approval of the Door County Soil and Water Reclamation Plan. 

 
(9) This conditional use permit shall expire one year from the date of the approval of this resolution un-

less the owner obtains approval of the Door County Soil and Water Reclamation Plan within that pe-
riod of time. 

 

  

1515



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay, Wisconsin 
that a conditional use permit is granted to Sister Bay Properties LLC. to allow the expansion of a dimension 
stone quarry into Parcel 1810007312811A4 as specified in the attached Development Agreement titled:  
to this Resolution.  
 

Conditional Use Permit and Development Agreement for Sister Bay Properties, LLC., dba Door Coun-
ty Custom Stone 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Sister Bay Properties LLC. 
 

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay held this XXth day 
of __________ 2015. 
 
  Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______________, 2015. 
 
          _____________________________________ 
          David W. Lienau, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________     VOTE: Ayes _____ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk 
 

1616



1810007312811A3 
1810007312811A4

 

 

 

1717



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1818



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1919



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 4 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Developer Language:  
At completed sections of the quarry, plant and maintain a preliminary 20-foot wide vegetative buffer 
(existing and new areas) adjacent to residential properties with various tree species, increased to a 

2020



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 5 

width of 50 feet at time of reclamation following closure. The term “completed sections” are those 
sections where quarrying has stopped, recognizing that reclamation operations may require temporary 
heavy equipment usage in the 30 foot expanded area (20 feet to 50 feet) of the buffer zone, that would 
cause damage to plantings if made prematurely. Additionally, standard commercially zoned screening 
requirements required by Village code shall be complied with in those areas adjacent to residentially 
zoned areas. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2121



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

2222



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2323



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2424



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 9 

2525



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 10 

2626



SISTER BAY PROPERTIES, LLC. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 11 

Name: \\kufrinnas\files\active\sister bay\projects village\lawsuits\small quarry lawsuit\plan commission report\small quarry conditional use permit and  

development agreement v10 to pc.docx Created: 6/16/2015 3:24 PM Printed: 6/16/2015 3:26 PM6/16/2015 3:26:00 PM Author: Robert L. Kufrin Last Saved 

By: Robert Kufrin Revision: 4 Last Saved Date: 6/16/2015 3:26 PM 

2727



ORDINANCE № 235-XXXX15 

An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Code Sections 
66.0320(c) B-1  Conditional Uses  

 

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

NOW, THEREFORE,

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY

ATTEST:

2828



Name: h:\active\sister bay\projects village\lawsuits\small quarry lawsuit\plan commission report\ord 235 - xxxx15 chapter 66 b-1 district add quarry as 

conditional use v4.docx Created: 6/8/2015 11:28 AM Printed: 6/15/2015 10:14 AM6/15/2015 10:14:00 AM Author: Robert L. Kufrin Last Saved By: Robert 

Kufrin Revision: 5 Last Save Date: 

2929



Business Districts 

Sec. 66.0320 B-1 General Business District 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

3030



 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

3131



 

 

Name: h:\active\sister bay\projects village\lawsuits\small quarry 

lawsuit\plan commission report\ord 235 - xxxx15 chapter 66 b-1 district 

add quarry as conditional use v4.docx Created: 6/8/2015 11:28 AM 

Printed: 6/15/2015 10:14 AM6/15/2015 10:14:00 AM Author: Robert L. 

Kufrin Last Saved By: Robert Kufrin Revision: 5 Last Save Date:  

3232



42

57

42

ZZLit
tle

 Si
ste

r R
d

Go
lf R

d

Golf Rd

Ba
y R

idg
e P

l

South Bay Shore Dr

Peterson Ct

We
stw

oo
d D

r Woodland Dr

Fo
res

t L
n

Me
ad

ow
 Ln

Jungwirth Ct

Su
n n

y C
t

Mariners Pointe Dr

Sis
ter

 Bl
uff

 Dr
Sis

ter
 Bl

uff
 Dr

Bittersweet Ln

Fie
ldc

res
t R

d

S H
igh

lan
d R

d

Ch
err

yw
oo

d C
t

Cherrywood Ln

Fieldcrest Rd

Fieldcrest Ln

Co
un

try
 W

alk
 Dr

Co
un

try
 W

alk
 Ln

Cu
t S

ton
e C

t

Ap
ple

wo
od

 Rd

Meadow Wood Dr

Villa Dr

Hidden Maples Pl

Som
ers

et D
r

Maple DrCla
flin

 Ln

Mill Rd

S Sprin
g R

d Autumn Ct

Timber
Ridge Cir

North
Crescent Rd

South
Crescent Rd
Skog-land CtWo

od
cre

st 
Ln

Gateway Dr

Bluffside Ln
Maple Dr

Parkview

Mill Rd

Regatta Way
Post

Office Ln

No
rth

wo
od

s D
r

Or
ch

ard
 Dr

N S
pri

ng
 Rd Bir

ch
wo

od
 Dr

Tri
lliu

m 
Ln

Ca
rdi

na
l C

t

Ph
ea

sa
nt 

CtRaven
Ln

Bir
ch

wo
od

 Dr

Blue-
bird
Ln

Sunset Dr

Cu
tty

 
Rid

ge
 Ct

Ad
mi

ral
 Dr

Co
mm

od
ore

 Ci
r

Mi
ll L

n

Ju
dit

h B
laz

er 
Dr

Country Ln

Flint Ridge Rd
Wo

od
cre

st 
Rd

Country Walk Dr Ed
ge

wo
od

 Dr

Sunnyside            Road     

Mill Cir

Hill Rd

Wo
od

cre
st 

Ct

Ln Dr

GREEN BAY

57

42

Ch
ale

t L
n

Canterbury Ln

Scandia Rd

Village of Sister Bay
Official Map

Door County, Wisconsin

of the

Last Updated:  October 8, 2013

N

EW

S

Village Boundary

STATE HIGHWAY
COUNTY ROAD
TOWN ROAD
VILLAGE STREET
PRIVATE ROAD

1000 0 1000 Feet

Map created for the Village of Sister Bay
by Door County Planning Department:

421 Nebraska Street
Sturgeon Bay WI  54235
920-746-2323

Parcel Boundaries

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

1" = 1200'

DR
AF

T

3333



3434



3535



3636



3737



3838



3939



4040



4141



4242



4343



4444



4545



4646



4747



4848



Sister Bay Quarry Proposal  

August 29, 2012 

 
 Sister Bay is a beautiful community and we at Door County Custom Stone will do everything 

we can to work together with the Village.  The company is under new management and I ask that you 

read this proposal in its entirety with an open mind. 

 

 During a meeting held on August 22
nd

 2012, Mr. Kufrin explained to me the issues the Village 

has with the current quarry operations.  The issues are: 

 Blasting.  The blasting itself is a concern and the Village would like prior notification.   

 Crushing.  The dates when crushing occurs and its duration is a concern. 

 Dust. The dust from the current access road and the quarry are a concern.   

 Commercialization.   

 

 I have worked in the quarry personally, as well as talked to my coworkers about past, present 

and future quarry operations.  The stone in the Sister Bay quarry comes out in layered sheets that are 

popped up with a skid steer or loader.  The stone sheets become more tightly packed together the 

deeper you go into the ground.  The first five to seven feet of stone can be quarried with almost no need 

for blasting and minimal crushing.  This is because the stone layers are “loose” and can be removed 

with a loader or skid steer quite easily.  There is not much breakage so the waste stone that would have 

to be crushed is minimal.  The current site has been quarried to a depth of approximately five feet.  

 

 I feel we have two options to get the issues resolved.   

 

 The first option is to continue our operations in the current quarry. 

 Blasting.  As we are already down to a depth of five feet, there will be a considerable and ever 

increasing need to blast.  I would give prior notification for all blasting.   

 Crushing.  As we quarry deeper, there is a greater need for crushing.  This is due to the fact that 

there is more breakage when quarrying in general, but also as a result of the blasting required 

with the tighter layers.  I would try to limit crushing to late fall and early spring if possible, but 

would then have to run extended hours during those times.   

 Dust.  I feel the dust coming off the road is the major issue.  The current berms around the 

quarry adequately contain the quarry dust.  I will agree to oil the access road to the quarry. 

 Commercialization.  The quarry will become more commercialized as we will be selling gravel 

in addition to decorative stone.  We will need another loader so we will have one to quarry and 

one to feed the crusher.  This will also lead to dump trucks in and out of the quarry on a regular 

basis.      

 

 The second option is to expand the quarry.  I would obtain a new reclamation plan from the 

county and follow all regulations.  I know there are no new quarries allowed in Sister Bay but this 

would not be a new quarry just an expansion of an existing one.  Expanding the quarry will easily solve 

all the issues identified by the Village.   

 Blasting.  I would agree to not quarry below a depth of ten feet as we will most likely stop at a 

depth of around seven feet.  This would mean that there will be no need for blasting.   

 Crushing.  There will be a minimal need to crush.  I would agree to only crush in late fall for a 

specific number of hours per day.  We may even be able to do crushing every other year.   

 Dust.  The access point for the new quarry could be from Fieldcrest Road.  By using Fieldcrest 

Road to access the quarry, the current access road from the gas station would no longer be used.  

4949



The berm would be built up where the current access road is to stop dust blowing towards the 

gas station and town.  The berms would be built up using the top soil from the new land instead 

of selling it.  I assume the new berms will cover with vegetation quickly. I would also hook up a 

hose to the city water access point behind the department store.  This would then be connected 

to a sprinkler system to water the current work site. 

 Commercialization.  I would agree to not having more than five people working in the quarry.  I 

would also agree to shutting down the quarry for a few days as deemed important by Sister Bay, 

for example Fall Fest.  By using Fieldcrest Road to access the quarry the trucks will be avoiding 

town.  This option would keep us a small quiet operation in Sister Bay as we are only quarrying 

the first few layers as opposed to a deep industrial pit. 

 

 This is my proposal to resolve the concerns the Village of Sister Bay has made me aware of.  

We have spent a lot of time and money developing a market for Sister Bay stone.  We promote our 

stone products with a tag line that also promotes the natural beauty of Door County and specifically 

Sister Bay.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at (920) 213-7792 or 

sales@doorcountycustomstone.com.  I look forward to hearing from you, meeting with you and 

reaching an agreement that we are all happy with.  Thank You 

 

Brandon Small 

 

5050

mailto:sales@doorcountycustomstone.com


Sister Bay Quarry Proposal  

November 15, 2012 

 
Sister Bay is a beautiful community and we at Door County Custom Stone will do 

everything we can to work together with the Village. The company is under new 

management and I ask that you read this proposal in its entirety with an open mind. 

 During a meeting held on August 22
nd

 2012, Mr. Kufrin explained to me the issues 

the Village has with the current quarry operations. The issues are: 

 Blasting. The blasting itself is a concern and the Village would like prior 

notification.  

 Crushing. The dates when crushing occurs and its duration is a concern. 

 Dust. The dust from the current access road and the quarry are a concern.  

 Commercialization.  

 

I have worked in the quarry personally, as well as talked to my coworkers about past, 

present and future quarry operations. The stone in the Sister Bay quarry comes out in 

layered sheets that are popped up with a skid steer or loader. The stone sheets become more 

tightly packed together the deeper you go into the ground. The first five to seven feet of 

stone can be quarried with almost no need for blasting and minimal crushing. This is 

because the stone layers are “loose” and can be removed with a loader or skid steer quite 

easily. There is not much breakage so the waste stone that would have to be crushed is 

minimal. The current site has been quarried to a depth of approximately five feet. I feel we 

have two options to get the issues resolved.  

 

The first option is to continue our operations in the current quarry. 

 Blasting. As we are already down to a depth of five feet, there will be a considerable 

and ever increasing need to blast. I would give prior notification for all blasting.  

 Crushing. As we quarry deeper, there is a greater need for crushing. This is due to the 

fact that there is more breakage when quarrying in general, but also as a result of the 

blasting required with the tighter layers. I would try to limit crushing to late fall and 

early spring if possible, but would then have to run extended hours during those 

times.  

 Dust. I feel the dust coming off the road is the major issue. The current berms around 

the quarry adequately contain the dust. I will agree to oil the access road to the 

quarry. 

 Commercialization. The quarry will become more commercialized as we will be 

selling gravel in addition to decorative stone. We will need another loader so we will 

have one to quarry and one to feed the crusher. This will also lead to dump trucks in 

and out of the quarry on a regular basis.  

 

The second option is to expand the quarry. I would obtain a new reclamation plan from the 

county and follow all regulations. I know there are no new quarries allowed in Sister Bay 

but this would not be a new quarry just an expansion of an existing one. Expanding the 

quarry will easily solve all the issues identified by the Village. 

  

5151



 Blasting. I would agree to not quarry below a depth of ten feet as we will most likely 

stop at a depth of around seven feet. This would mean that there will be no need for 

blasting.  

 Crushing. There will be a minimal need to crush. I would agree to only crush in late 

fall for a specific number of hours per day. We may even be able to do crushing every 

other year.  

 Dust. The berms would be built up using the top soil from the new land instead of 

selling it. I assume the new berms will cover with vegetation quickly. I would also 

hook up a hose to the Village water access point behind the Shopko department store. 

This would then be connected to a sprinkler system to water the current work site. 

 Commercialization. I would agree to not having more than five people working in the 

quarry. I would also agree to shutting down the quarry for a few days as deemed 

important by Sister Bay, for example Fall Fest. This option would keep us a small 

quiet operation in Sister Bay as we are only quarrying the first few layers as opposed 

to a deep industrial pit. 

 

This is my proposal to resolve the concerns the Village of Sister Bay has made me aware of. 

We have spent a lot of time and money developing a market for Sister Bay stone. We 

promote our stone products with a tag line that also promotes the natural beauty of Door 

County and specifically Sister Bay. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 

directly at sales@doorcountycustomstone.com. I look forward to hearing from you, meeting 

with you and reaching an agreement that we are all happy with. Thank You 

 

Brandon Small 

 

5252

mailto:sales@doorcountycustomstone.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

5353



Sister Bay Quarry Talking Points 

The following is in response to the points from the previous meeting requiring more discussion. 

1.  Quarry operations will cease 10 years from the date of approved reclamation plan and 

the quarry will operate a maximum of 40 hours per week. (Details in point 7) 

5. Access will be off 42 and the gravel road will be sprayed with Envirohold to control dust.  

http://www.enviroholdusa.com/  Here is what is stated on the website regarding dust: It’s 

ideal for keeping dust under control.  Spray EnviroHold on dirt, sand, and gravel pathways, 

driveways and roads.  EnviroHold is your best solution wherever dust and erosion is a 

problem. 

6. We will happily split the cost of the officially mapped streets directly abutting our land 

with the other abutting property owners.  I feel this is very fair as we will be closing an active 

quarry and paying for the reclamation.  I spoke with Lori Flick of Door Real Estate and asked 

how an active quarry affects the abutting owners’ property values.  Her response was she 

could not put an exact number on it but most buyers will not even consider purchasing 

property next to an active quarry.  The planned closure of the quarry will drastically increase 

property values. 

7. A more specific breakdown of the quarry operating hours: 

 March through September 6:00 am through 4:30 pm Monday through Thursday 

 October through November 7:00 am through 3:30 pm Monday through Friday 

8. Having spoke with Door County Soil and Water as well as the Mining Safety and Health 

Administration a new quarry does not need any buffer but would require a berm height of 

three feet.  There are no restrictions on what the berm is made of.  I anticipate the berm 

height easily exceed the minimum state requirement.  There are two feet of topsoil on the 

remaining land that would be used to support the berms and ultimately to reclaim the quarry.   

The waste stone will not be crushed and also go to support the berms.  I would like to point 

out the current quarry has a minimal amount of waste stone (crushed) and topsoil (sold off 

years ago).  The quarry can never go to the lot line as the berms must be there. 

11.  There was a question regarding the use of strobe lights instead of the backup alarms.  

Having researched this and spoke with the Mining Safety and Health Administration I was 

told the stobe lighting is only acceptable for nighttime operation.  During the day the 

equipment must have an audible alarm. 

12.  Having tested the soil, we have found there is two feet of topsoil.  This would mean no 

rock excavation 12 feet below the existing surface. 

15. I would like to see this removed. 

5454

http://www.enviroholdusa.com/


16.  Should the quarry be sold all requirements of the conditional use permit will transfer to 

the new owner. 

 

I feel these tweaks to the original talking points are fair compromises.  I have spent a lot of 

time of this and am agreeing to undertake significant extra expense to see this project go 

through.  Although we under no crushing restrictions currently in a good faith offering to the 

Village I have declined to have crushing done this year.  This resulted in an unhappy 

customer and lost revenue but I am very committed to moving forward with this.  I ask your 

approval to go before the Village Board and then begin the reclamation plan. 

 

Brandon Small 

(920) 213-7792 

 

   

 

   

 

5555



LOT 1-1

LOT 2-1

LOT 3-1

LOT 4-1 LOT 1-2

LOT 2-2

LOT 3-2

TOTAL AREA:  22,103± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  21,687± SF

TOTAL AREA:  34,330± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  33,500± SF

TOTAL AREA:  13,705± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  10,987± SF

TOTAL AREA:  13,749± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  7,011± SF

TOTAL AREA:  18,840± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  17,930± SF

TOTAL AREA:  20,443± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  18,358± SF

TOTAL AREA:  8,746± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  6,678± SF

5656



LOT 1-1

LOT 2-1

LOT 3-1

LOT 4-1 LOT 1-2

LOT 2-2

LOT 3-2

5757



LOT 1-1

LOT 2-1

LOT 3-1

LOT 4-1 LOT 1-2

LOT 2-2

LOT 3-2

5858



LOT 1-1

LOT 2-1

LOT 3-1

LOT 4-1 LOT 1-2

LOT 2-2

LOT 3-2

5959



6060



6161



6262



6363



6464



6565



6666



6767



6868



6969



7070



7171



7272



7373



7474



7575



7676



7777



7878



7979



8080



8181



8282



8383



8484



8585



8686



8787



8888



8989



9090



9191



9292



9393



9494



9595



9696



9797



9898



9999



100100



101101



102102



103103



104104



105105



106106



107107



108108



109109



110110



111111



112112



113113



114114



115115



116116



117117



118118



119119



120120



121121



122122



123123



124124



125125



126126



127127




